Commercial Limits in Children’s Programs Certification
After due review of internal station records and documentation provided to us by program

suppliers, the licensee hereby certifies that the station fully complied with the FCC's commercial
limits in children's programs, as specified at 47 C.F.R. Section 73.670.

Station Call Sign: KRON

Quarter: 20 2016

Signed: %W/ﬂ ?‘?M// legsrra

Date: July 7, 2016

Title: Vice President & General Manager
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Thomas, Beth

From: Boyd, Thomas <tboyd@tribunemedia.com>
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 7:01 AM
Subject: 2ndQ 2016 Antenna TV Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification

& - PROGRAMMING UPDATE:

July 1, 2016
Subject: Antenna TV Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification

Antenna TV certifies that during the Second Quarter of 2016, all programs on Antenna TV produced and
broadcast for children ages 12 and under were formatted for not more than 10.5 minutes per hour of
commercial time, the limit for weekend telecasts. The programs were:

There were no programs designed for children twelve years old and younger scheduled
for broadcast during this period.

There was no commercial time available for Antenna TV affiliates in or between these programs. Thus,
the programs were formatted in compliance with the Children’'s Television Act of 1990 and applicable
Federal Communications Commission rules. In addition, the programs as delivered are in compliance
with Sections 73.670(a) through(d) of the Commission’s Rules, including restrictions on host selling and
displays (if any) of website addresses.

Sincerely,

Tom Boyd
Programming Manager

http://antennatv.tv/affiliates/




Children’s Programming Certification

2016 Second Quarter

This is to certify that getTV, operated by CPE US Networks Il Inc., during the above referenced calendar
quarter, did not air any programs that were originally produced and broadcast primarily for an audience of
children 12 years old and under. All e/l programming aired by getTV targets the 13-16 year old age range.

These programs include:
Curiosity Quest
Real Life 101

Awesome Adventures
Aqua Kids Adventures

The certification pertains to the immediately preceding calendar quarter (April 1, 2016 —June 30, 2016).

Executed this _27th day of __June , 2016.

-l

TROI T. MOORE E
Commission # 1999550

Notary Public - Callfornia §
~Los Angeles County =
Comin; Expirés Dec'G, 2016

[y

CPE US Networks Il Inc.

Andrew J. Kaplan
President

June 27, 2016 ' getTV



